

Christel Abi Samra

English Literature student

Enthusiastic undergraduate student at the American University of Beirut majoring in English Literature alongside of two minors in Creative Writing and Psychology. I have learned to develop my soft skills by partaking in the Model United Nations program put together by the Lebanese American University, as well as being in charge of various groups of kids whose ages ranged from 5 to 16 years old within scout teams. Passionate about writing and creating ever since my youth, I am motivated to learn, grow and excel in the editing, writing and copywriting fields. Eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organization.

christelabisamra@outlook.com

+961 70221041

Beirut, Lebanon

in linkedin.com/in/christel-abi-samra

EDUCATION

English Literature American University of Beirut

09/2019 - Present

Beirut, Lebanon

Minors

Creative Writing

Psychology

French Baccalaureate Sagesse St Jean Brasilia

09/2017 - 05/2019

Baabda, Lebanon

SKILLS

Leadership Microsoft Word Editing and review MLA style APA style Content strategy Research Social Media Content

EXPERIENCE

Participant in GC LAU Model United Nations (2016 - 2017)

Attending training sessions, writing two position papers and representing a certain country by debating on its behalf. This experience has helped me boost hard skills such as research and editina.

VOLUNTEERING

Chief in Scouts of St Nicolas, Ashrafieh (2013 - 2019)

I have been in charge of various groups of kids whose ages ranged from 5 to 16 years old in the Scouts of St Nicolas. I have looked after teams of kids, prepared discussion sessions based on diverse topics, and put together fun and educational activities.

LANGUAGES

French

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Arabic

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Writing

Reading

Music